
September 19, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules Review and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Stephanie Coffin, Chief /RA/
New Reactors AP1000 Branch
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF AN APPLICATION FOR AN EARLY
SITE PERMIT FOR THE VOGTLE ESP SITE

On August 15, 2006, the Commission received an early site permit application dated August 14,
2006, from Southern Nuclear Operating Company, filed pursuant to Section 103 of the Atomic
Energy Act and 10 CFR Part 52.  The staff has accepted the application for review and
docketed it.  The staff has prepared a Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the Office of the
Federal Register.  Please arrange for publication of the attached acceptance notice in the
Federal Register (ML062570431).   

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in Agencywide Documents Access
and Management System (ADAMS).  Publicly available NRC documents referenced in the
Notice have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public release.
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Enclosures:
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CONTACT:  Christian Araguas
         (301) 415-3637
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